
MEMO     
To: Planning Commission 
From: Camille Moffat, Planner I 

Date: June 8, 2022 

Re: Sunny Day Preschool Major Home Occupation Conditional Use Permit 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Leslie Yates submitted an application to have a daycare in her home located at 163 E 880 S. The 
applicant proposes to have 1 class with 12 children. Any child-oriented home occupation that has 
more than 8 children is required to get a major home occupation permit and must follow Santaquin 
City Code (SCC) 10.40.060. Major home occupations are subject to Conditional Use Permit approval 
from the Planning Commission and requires a public hearing.   

This review is for the Planning Commission to determine whether or not all requirements found in 
SCC 10.40.060 are being followed and a Conditional Use Permit can be granted. A business license 
will still need to be acquired and all required departments will need to review and approve the business 
license before it can be issued.  

 
Recommended Motion: “Motion to approve a conditional use permit for the proposed Sunny Day 
Preschool with the following conditions: 
 

 All code requirements in Santaquin City Code 10.40.060 be met. 
 A business license be obtained before operation of the pre-school.” 

 
 
Attachments: 

1. Vicinity Map 
2. Applicant’s Application 
3. Santaquin City Code 10.40.060 
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Attachment 2: Applicant's Application
Conditional Use Permit Application



Attachment 2: Applicant's Application
Site Plan



Attachment 2: Applicant's Application
Business License Application
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Business License Application



Attachment 3: SC 10.40.060






